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From: Trial Chamber V Communications

Sent: 09 November 2020 15:54

To: _ Trial Chamber V Communications

Cc: D29 Yekatom Defence Team; D30 Ngaissona Defence Team; V44 LRV Team;
V44LRVTeam-OPCV; V45 LRV Team; OTP CAR IIB Operations;

Subject: RE: Request to Re-Disclose

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Red Category

Dear Counsel,

The Single Judge grants the request and instructs CMS to restrict access to CAR-OTP-2006-0013 and CAR-OTP-2122-
6499 accordingly.

Kind regards, TCV

From: NN

Sent: 09 November 2020 14:32

To: Trial Chamber V Communications

Cc: D29 Yekatom Defence Team; D30 Ngaissona Defence Team; V44 LRV Team; V44LRVTeam-OPCV; V45 LRV
Team; OTP CAR IIB Operations

Subject: Request to Re-Disclose

Dear Trial Chamber V,

In accordance with the Single Judge’s email sent at 16:02 on 5 November 2020, the Prosecution requests the re-
disclosure of the following exhibits: CAR-OTP-2006-0013 and CAR-OTP-2122-6499. These exhibits were
inadvertently disclosed on 7 October 2020. The Prosecution wishes to re-disclose the documents today with
redactions applied consistent with its pending request in ICC-01/14-01/18-706-Conf-Red. The Prosecution intends
to disclose the documents with the applied for redactions in order to comply with the Chamber’s 9 November 2020
disclosure deadline. Should the Chamber deny, in whole or in part, the Prosecution’s request in ICC-01/14-01/18-
706-Conf-Red, the Prosecution will re-disclose the exhibits consistent with the Chamber’s ruling on the matter.

Thank you for your kind attention to this matter.
Kind regards,

On behalf of
Kweku Vanderpuye



